
From: "Berger, Sheri L" <BERGERSL@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>  

Date: 4/15/19 2:04 PM (GMT-08:00)  

To: "Saenz, Bradley M" <SAENZBM@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, "Tchertchian, Edouard A" 
<TCHERTEA@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, "Kiekel, Crystal R" <KIEKELCR@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>  

Cc: "Buckley, Lawrence G" <BUCKLELG@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, "Peters, Earic B" 
<PETERSEB@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, "Gavarra, Mary Anne M" <GAVARRMM@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, 
"Villanueva, Donna Mae" <VILLAND@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>, "Astorga, Juan C" 
<ASTORGJC@PIERCECOLLEGE.EDU>  

Subject: Fall 2019 Schedule and AB 705  

 

Hi Brad, Eddie, and Crystal, 

  

I just got out of meeting with President Buckley.  In that meeting, we discussed the conversation he was 
part of last week with the Chancellor and other college presidents regarding AB 705.  There is concern 
that students will be confused if classes are scheduled in English, math, and learning skills that are not 
part of the placement sequence.  Also, we have a requirement to facilitate enrollment into transfer level 
English and math. As such, I have been directed by Dr. Buckley, who received direction from the 
Chancellor as given to all college presidents, to have all English and math classes more than one level 
below transfer pulled from the fall 2019 schedule. Learning skills is included as it is part of the English 
sequencing in levels below transfer. This means that all English 21, Math 110, Math 115, and Learning 
Skills 1/2 classes needed to removed. Statway is exempted as this is a two-semester sequence to 
complete transfer level math and is part of the placement model. 

  

I have asked Mary Fellows to not send out offer letters in these areas until you have time to make the 
necessary schedule adjustments as I know there are some assignments for load and others for 
seniority.  Please be aware that offer letters need to go out this week as per the contract.  Therefore, 
please make the necessary changes by Wednesday, April 17, 2019.  

  

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

  

Sheri  

Sheri Berger 

Vice President, Academic Affairs 

Accreditation Liaison Officer 

LA Pierce College  

 


